1	Reorganization Minutes, January 7, 2008 Sine dine Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Leonia, Bergen County, New Jersey, was held this evening in the Borough Hall Annex, commencing at 7:30pm			
2 3 4 5				
6 7 8	2007 Council Present:	Council President Heveran Councilpersons Choi, Hawkins, Puzzo, Raspa-Gore Raucci		
9	Council Absent:	Mayor Cherchi		
10 11 12	Also Present:	Fran Lehmann, Borough Clerk, Borough Attorney Giblin, Borough Administrator Terhune,		
13 14	Council President Heveran called the meeting to order.			
15 16 17 18	Council President Heveran asked everyone to stand while Councilman Puzzo led in the Pledge of Allegiance.			
19 20 21		n stated that the conditions of Open Public Meetings Act have d on the bulletin board at Borough Hall and notices sent to the		
22 23 24 25 26 27	-	on announced that she had a plaque for Mayor Cherchi who erk he would not be attending the meeting. Council President or those in attendance.		
28 29 30 31	A motion was made by Councilman Raucci to adjourn the Sine dine Meeting of the 2007 Mayor and Council seconded by Councilman Puzzo. All in favor none opposed. Sine dine meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM.			
32 33		REORGANIZATION MEETING		
34 35 36 37	Mayor Heveran Op 7:50PM.	bened the Reorganization Meeting of the Mayor and Council at		
38 39 40	Mayor Heveran an Mayor Robert Paci	nounced that Councilman Puzzo would be sworn in by former cco.		
41 42 43	Mayor Heveran an father Mr. Gary No	nounced that Councilman Norgaard would be sworn in by his orgaard.		
44 45 46		R COUNCIL PRESENT: Mayor Heveran, Councilman Choi, ins, Councilman Norgaard Councilman Puzzo, Councilwoman cilman Raucci		

47			
48	Council Absent;	None	
49			
50	Also Present:	Borough Clerk Fran Lehmann, Borough Attorney Giblin	
51			
52	Certificates were pres	sented to Mayor Heveran, Councilman Norgaard and	
53	-	n behalf of the Senator Weinberg and Assembly Members.	
54		3	
55	<u>Citizens</u>		
56			
57	Rachel Stern Palmer	Boulevard – asked the status of 604 Main Street. Borough	
58	Attorney Giblin explained that it is ongoing and the Mayor and Council are going		
59	to continue to fight th		
60	to continue to right th	o ounding.	
61	Christopher Victor 6	511 East Drive, Oradell – Christopher read a poem he had	
62	written for Mayor He	, 1	
63	written for wayor ric	veran.	
64	Mr Serge Tivicht 2	68 Forest Avenue, Oradell – spoke regarding the financial	
65	•	and spoke about the Homeowners Bank Protection Act.	
66	crisis in the Country a	and spoke about the Homeowners Bank Protection Act.	
67	Retty Carillo 350 Sx	ylvan Avenue – Mrs. Carillo congratulated Mayor Heveran	
68	and Councilmen Norg	·	
69	and Councillien Nois	gaard and Fuzzo.	
70	Scott Datarson Datars	on NJ – spoke in support of Mr. Tivicht.	
70	Scott I cicison, I aters	on No – spoke in support of Mr. Trylent.	
72	Gary Norgaard 316	Elm Place – inquired about trees in Elm Place Parking lot?	
73	•	cautioned the Council regarding the Homeowners Bank	
74	Protection Act.	cautioned the Council regarding the Homeowners Dank	
75	Trottetion Act.		
76	Dr Shaniro 1351 F	Iudson Street – also spoke in support of the Homeowners	
77	Bank Protection Act.	radson Street – also spoke in support of the Homeowners	
78	Dank I folection Act.		
79	REPORT OF THE	MAVOR	
80			
81	Mayor Heveran read	nei Mayorai address.	
	Election of Council 1	Duosidonta	
82	Election of Council i	rresident.	
83	Caynailman Dayaai m	nada a matian ta naminata Caynailman Hayyking ag Caynail	
84		nade a motion to nominate Councilman Hawkins as Council	
85		seconded by Councilman Puzzo. Roll call vote all in favor	
86	none opposed.		
87			
88			
89			
90			
91			
92			

93	MAYOR AND COUNCIL BOARD, COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE
94	APPOINTMENTS:
95	
96	<u>DPW</u>
97	Council President Hawkins, Chairperson
98	Councilman Raucci
99	Councilwoman Raspa-Gore
100	
101	<u>FINANCE</u>
102	Councilman Puzzo, Chair person
103	Councilman Raucci
104	Councilman Choi
105	
106	<u>FIRE</u>
107	Councilman Norgaard, Fire Commissioner
108	Councilman Choi
109	Councilman Puzzo
110	
111	LAWS & ORDINANCES
112	Councilwoman Raspa-Gore, Chairperson
113	Councilman Norgaard
114	Council President Hawkins
115	
116	POLICE COMMISSION
117	Councilman, Raucci Chairperson
118	Councilman Puzzo
119	Council President Hawkins
120	
121	REAL ESTATE & INSURANCE
122	Councilman Puzzo, Chairperson
123	Council President Hawkins
124	Councilman Choi
125	
126	<u>LIAISONS</u>
127	
128	Ambulance Corps
129	Councilman Choi, Chairperson
130	Councilman Norgaard
131	Councilwoman Raspa-Gore
132	
133	Board of Health
134	Councilman Puzzo
135	
136	Library Board
137	Councilwoman Raspa-Gore
138	

139	Local Assistance Board
140	Councilman Raucci
141	
142	Environmental Commission
143	Council President Hawkins
144	
145	Historic Preservation
146	Councilman Karl Norgaard
147	C
148	Recreation
149	Councilman Raucci
150	Councillian Raucci
	Ch. J. T
151	Shade Tree
152	Councilman Choi
153	
154	Merchants Association
155	Councilman Choi
156	
157	Planning Board
158	Councilman Puzzo
159	Councilman 1 azzo
	Duilding Donoutes and
160	Building Department
161	Councilman Raucci
162	
163	Board of Ed
164	Councilwoman Raspa-Gore
165	
166	Board of Adjustment
167	
168	Frank Patti
169	
	Jeff McCartney
170	Barbara Marchant Alt. I
171	
172	Board of Health
173	
174	Dr. Frank Livelli
175	Jim Tappen
176	Kate Pacicco Alt I
177	Adele Marx Alt. II
178	There when the fire
	Local Assistance Decard
179	Local Assistance Board
180	
181	
182	
183	
184	

185	
186	Environmental Commission
187	
188	Dr. Frank Livelli
189	Carol Karels
190	Robert Robins Alt. I
191	Erika Bacchia Alt. II
192	
193	Capital Budget Committee
194	Bill Fortunato Class III
195	Robert Michael Pacicco Mayor's Alternate
196	·
197	The following Mayoral Appointments for 2008were made:
198	
199	Library Board of Trustees
200	Phyllis Dain
201	Jackie Choi, Mayor's Alt.
202	
203	Planning Board
204	Martha Lieblich, Class II 2008
205	Kelly Pokrywa Class IV
206	Douglas Chung Class IV
207	Paul Kim Alt. II
208	Robert Pacicco Mayor's Designee
209	10000101 001000 1110 01 0 2 00181000
210	Historical Preservation Commission
211	Bobby Chace Class A
212	Christine Fortunato Class B
213	
214	Local Historians (One year)
215	Carol Lutchen
216	
217	Shade Tree Commission (5year term)
218	Jane Wilson
219	Marilyn Coyne
220	inding it coylic
221	Recreation Commission
222	Danyel Campetiello
223	Brenna Mahoney Alt. I
224	Broma Manoney Mt. 1
225	APPOINTMENT OF BOROUGH PROFESSIONALS
226	AN I ON THE DO TO DO TO O O O I I NOT LOST O WILD
227	A motion was made by Councilman Raucci, seconded by Councilman Puzzo to
228	approve the following Professionals for year 2008: All in favor none opposed.
229	approve the following i folessionals for year 2006. All in favor home opposed.
230	
450	

231 232	Danding Attorney	Ctarray I. Do out For
233 234	Bonding Attorney	Steven L. Rogut, Esq. Rogut McCarthy Troy PC
235		37 Alden Street
236		Cranford, NJ 07016
237		1-908-931-1150
238		
239	Borough Attorney	Brian Giblin, Esq.
240		Giblin & Giblin
241 242		2 Forest Avenue Oradell, NJ 07649
242		201-262-9500
244		201 202 9300
245	Borough Auditor	Francis J. Jones, Jr.
246		Nisivoccia & Company LLP
247		5 Emery Avenue
248		Randolph, NJ 07869
249		1-973-328-1825
250 251	Davaugh Engineer	Vathanina Elliatt
251 252	Borough Engineer	Katherine Elliott Birdsall Engineers
253		506 Hudson Street
254		Hackensack, NJ 07601
255		201-562-1500
256		
257	Borough Prosecutor	Mark Fierro, Esq.
258		Fierro, Fierro & Izzard
259		230 Main Street
260		Fort Lee, NJ 07624
261		201-944-7788
262 263	Public Defender	Robert Metzdorf, Esq.
264	I ublic Delender	135 Fort Lee Road
265		Leonia, NJ 07605
266		201-947-9700 (Office)
267		201-947-3883(Fax)
268		
269	Risk Manager	David Vozza
270		The Vozza Agency
271		77 Market Place
272 273		Park Ridge, NJ 07656 201-573-1000
274		201-3/3-1000
275		
276		

277	<u>Tax</u>			
278	Appeal Attorney	Robert A. Drexel, Esq.		
279	,	Two University Plaza		
280		Suite 118		
281		Hackensack, NJ 07601		
282		201-487-6000		
283				
284	Labor Attorney	Lane Biviano		
285		8 Station Square		
286		PO Box 4		
287		Rutherford, NJ 07070		
288		,		
289	Resolution on the Consent Calend	ar		
290				
291	Resolution 08-01 and 08-02 were pu	lled for discussion		
292	1			
293	Council President Hawkins made a motion to approve Resolution $08-03-08-42$,			
294	seconded by Councilman Puzzo. Roll call vote, all in favor none opposed.			
295	•			
296	Councilman Puzzo made a motion to amend 08-01 to change the number of			
297	meetings from three (3) meetings a month to two (2) meetings a month, seconded			
298	by Council President Hawkins. All	in favor none opposed.		
299				
300	Council President Hawkins, seconde	ed by Councilman Choi made a motion to		
301	approve the meeting dates as amende	ed; January 14, 2008 instead of January 23,		
302	2008 because of a conflict with the Planning Board, and November 10, 2008			
303	instead of November 17, 2008. Roll call vote all in favor none opposed.			
304	<u>Citizens</u>			
305				
306	None			
307				
308	There being no further business before the Governing Body Councilman Puzzo			
309	seconded by Council President Hawkins, made a motion to adjourn the meeting at			
310	8:30pm.			
311				
312	Respectfully submitted,			
313				
314				
315	Frances Lehmann, RMC			
316	Borough Clerk			